ORECGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM
COUNTY: Umat la DATE: 8/10/95

CORNER DESIGNATION: L-9. West 1/4 corner Section 16, T1S., R35E.,
W.M.

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS, ETC.: Corner orginally established by
U.S, Deputy Surveyors Currin & Noland under Special Contract dated
May 4, 1887. The Surveyor General records state:

Set post, 3 ft. long by 4 ins. sq. 24 ins. in ground for 1/4 Sec,
Cor., marked 1/4 8. on W. face; raised a mound of stone alongside.
Pits impracticable.

Corner was recovered and remonumented in 1974, Survey No. J-77.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: Found a 2 1/2" brass cap on a 2"
by 36" galvanized iron pipe, marked as shown in Monument Marking
Detail. The monument was found lying flat on the ground just West
of a stone mound.

MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:

1/4
17116
1974

RLS 933

MONUMENT SET:

Re-established corner position by distance-distance measurement
from the Southwest corner of Sec. 16 and C-W 1/16th corner
monuments using record distances from Survey No. J-77. The re-
established corner position fits the location of the existing down
monument and stone mound.

At re-established corner position, set a 5/8" x 30" iron pin with
yellow plastic cap marked "OR PLS 1106 WA PLS 17372". Buried old
monument horizontally South of new monument. The iron pin monument
was set because of shallow rock conditions.

New Accessories:

An 10" ponderosa pine bears N 41* E, 21.5 feet, scribed "1/4 Sl6
BT".

A 10" douglas fir bears S 20° E, 12.5 feet, scribed "1/4 816 BT".
AR 6" maple bears 8 52 1/2° W, 53.2 feet, bark scribed "1/4 817 BT".
An 8" lodglepole pine bears N 47 1/2* W, 43.7 feet, scribed "1/4
817 BT".

Set steel fence post 2 feet Southeast of corner with witness sign
attached.

LOCATION & COMMENTS:

COMPASS DECLINATION: 18° East. Surveyor's Seal
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